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GREENWAY, SMITH & HAISTEN, P. C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Mayor and Commission
The City of Griffin
Griffin, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City
of Griffin, Georgia as of June 30, 1994, and for the year then ended. These general
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Griffin, Georgia
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Griffin, Georgia as of
June 30, 1994, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary and
similar trust fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, Also, in our opinion, the combining, individual fund, and account
group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of Giriffin,
Georgia at June 30, 1994, and the results of operations of such funds and cash flows of
individual proprietary and similar trust funds for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole and on the combining, individual fund and account
group financial statements. The accompanying financial information listed as schedules
in the table of contents are presented for the purpose of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Griffin, Georgia.




The information in these schedules has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the general purpose, combining, individual fund and account
group financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account
groups, taken as a whole.

c,
Certified-Public Accountants

October 14, 1994
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
JUNE 30, 1994

--------------------------------------

Total
Debt Memorandum
General Service Only
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 2,665,316 $ -0- $ 2,665,316
Alcoholic Beverage
Taxes 440,177 -0- 440,177
Hotel/Motel Tax 43,029 -0- 43,029
Sales Tax 1,349,109 -0- 1,349,109
Insurance Premium
Tax 649,805 -0- 649,805
Business Licenses 828,653 -0- 828,653
Franchise Fees 406,487 -0- 406,487
Building Permits 104,029 -0- 104,029
Maps/Codes/Zoning 6,834 -0- 6,834
State Grants 2,766 -0- 2,766
Cemetery Fees 99,915 -0- 99,915
Sanitation Fees 2,310,654 -0- 2,310,654
Police Fines & Forfeitures 603,381 -0- 603,381
Golf Fees 285,134 -0- 285,134
investment Income 47,033 -0- 47,033
Miscellaneocus 86,205 -0- 86,905
Total Revenues 9,928,227 -0- 9,929,227
EXPENDITURES
Current -
City Commission 104,332 -0- 104,332
City Manager 149,893 -0- 149,893
Personnel 86,086 -0- 86,086
Legal 114,141 -0- 114,141
Zoning/Code Enforcement 128,099 -0- 128,099
Community Development 92,159 -0- 92,159
Finance 670,214 -0- 670,214
Public Works 2,201,645 -0- 2,201,645
Sanitation 2,176,675 -0- 2,176,675
Fire 1,821,053 -0- 1,821,053

The accompranying nofes e an fbafegrza/ foard of these ﬁmwm/ sdolomends.




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
JUNE 30, 1994

--------------------------------------

Total
Debt Memorandum
General Service Only
Police 2,853,086 -0- 2,853,086
Non-Departmental 3,689,043 -0- 3,599,043
Recycling/Clean
Community 29,132 -0- 29,132
Principal Retirement -0- 225,593 225,593
Interest and Fiscal
Agent Fees -0- 53,845 53,845
Airport -0- -0- -0-
Total Expenditures 14,025,558 279,438 14,304,996
Excess (deficiency) of funds
Available over
Expenditures ( 4,096,331) ( 279,438) ( 4,375,769)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers from
other funds 4,740,785 224,401 4,965,186
Total other financing
sources 4,740,785 224 401 4,965,186
Excess (deficiency) of funds
available and other
financing sources over
expenditures 644,454 ( 55,087) 589,417
Fund Balance,
Beginning of year 2,682,757 71,487 2,654,244
Fund Balance,
End of year $ 3,227,211 $ 16,450 $ 3,243,661

e acconfanying noles a an r?nfeym/ frad gf Hhese ﬁ-mm‘a/dév@:muﬁ.




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 1994

Gensral Fund Debt Service
Variance Varlance
Favorahle Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 2,708,936 $ 2,665,316 & 43,620 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Alcoholic Beverage
Taxes 443,000 440,177 { 2823
Hotel/Mote! Tax 45,000 43,029 (1871}
Sales Tax 1,300,000 1,349,109 49,109
lnsuranca Premium

Tax 649,805 649,805 -0-
Business Licenses 809,000 828,653 19,653
Franchise Fees 390,500 406,487 15,987
Building Permits 77,000 104,029 27,020
Maps/Codes/Zoning 6,000 6,834 834
State Grants 2,766 2,766 -0-
Cemetery Fees 88,000 89,915 11,915
Sanitation Feas 1,980,000 2,310,654 320,654
Police Fines & Forfeitures 669,000 603,381 { 65619)
Golf Fees 257,500 285,134 27,634
Investment Income 40,000 47,033 7,033
Miscellaneous 127,000 86,9 { 40,005)
Alrport Revenues -0- -0- -0-

Total Revenues 9,803,507 9,929,227 325,720 -0- -0- -0-

Ghe accompanying notes are an m@ml frard of Grese ﬁﬁmma'a&f slalonends.




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------

General Fund Debt Service
Variance Varlance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
EXPENDITURES
Current -
City Commission 108,800 104,332 4,468 -Q- -0- -0-
City Manager 146,500 149,893 { 3,393)
Personne! 85,400 86,086 { 686)
Legel 122,600 114,141 8,459
Zoning/Code
Enforcement 130,500 128,099 2,404
Community Development 80,800 82,169 { 1,359)
Finance 676,300 670,214 6,085
Public Works 2,229,400 2,201,645 27,755
Sanitation 2,003,100 2,176,675 ( 83575
Fire 1,872,200 1,821,053 51,147
Police 2,844,700 2,853,086 { 84385
Neon-Departmental 3,663,125 3,599,043 { 85918)
Recycling/Clean Communtty 30,500 29,13 1,368
Principal Retlrement -0- -0- -0- -0- 225503 ( 225593)
Interest and Fiscal
Agent Fees -0- -0- -0- -0- 53,845 { 53,845)
Airport -0- 0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Totel Expenditures 13,992,925 14,025,558 { 381,833) -0- 279,438 ( 1279,438)
Excess {(deficlency)
of funds avallable
over expenditures ( 4,:390,418) ({ 4,096,331) 204,087 -0- ( 279,438) { 279,438)

Fhe acconifurying noles e én/egw/ frand 9/ Hhese /é‘;-»mea&v/é&z@m.




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------

General Fund Debt Service
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorabie
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Cther financing sources
Transfers from other
funds 4,930,000 4,740,785 { 189,215) -0- 224,401 224,401
Total othsr
financing
sources 4,930,000 4,740,785 { 188,215) -0- 224,401 224,401
Excess (Deficiency)
of funds available
and cther financing
saurces over
expenditures & transfers 538,682 644,454 37,967 -0- ( 55,037) { 66,037)
Fund balance,
Beginning of year 2,582,757 2,582,757 -0- 71,487 71,487 -0-
Fund balance,
End of year 3,122,339 3,227,211 104,872 § 71!487 2 16!450 (§ 55!OGZl

The acoon%amgﬂ'ny noles wre an é»fegdrz/ Sk 9f Hredo ;?mma’a/ slaloments,




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES [N RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES -

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

Operating Revenues:
Electricity sales
Water sales
Wastewater sales
Health plan premiums
Investment income
Contributions from
other funds
Lot sales
Refunds
Airport Fees/Revenues

Tatal operating
Revenues

Operaling Expenses:
Electric:
Office of Director
Technical
Setvices
Line
Construction
Non-Dapartmental
Depreciation

Totel - Electric

Water-Wastewater
Office of Director
Water

Production
Water
Distribution
Wastewater
Collection
Wastewater
Treatment

Proprietary Fund Typses

Internal

Enterprise Service
$24,023,414 $ Q-
4,591,831 0.
2,144,264 -0-
0. 675,993

0- -0-

0- -0-

0- -0-

-0- 3,098

-0- -0-
30,759,509 679,001
81,807 -0-
17,680,055 -0-
592,640 -0-
432,283 -0-
330,462 -0-
19,127,247 -0-
84,149 -0-
842,941 0
1,258,824 -0-
120,744 -0-
517,106 -0-

Totals Totals
{(Memocrandum (Memorandum
Only) Component Only)

Fiduciary Primary Untt- Reporting

Fund Types Government Airport Entity
$ 0- $24,023,414 $ -0- $24,023,414
-0- 4,591,831 -0- 4,591,831
-0- 2,144,264 -0- 2,144,264
-0- 675,993 -0- 675,993
1,091,362 1,091,362 -0- 1,091,362
1,245,086 1,245,088 -0- 1,245,086
33,549 33,649 -0- 33,549
-0- 3,098 -0- 3,008
-0- -0- 508,078 508,078
2,369,997 33,808,697 508,078 84,316,675
-0- 81,807 -0- 81,807
-0- 17,690,055 -0- 17,690,055
-0- 592,640 -0- 592,640
-0- 432,283 -0 432,283
Q- 330,462 -0- 330,462
-0- 19,127,247 -0- 19,127,247
-0- 84,149 -0- 84,149
-0- 842,941 Q- 842,941
-0- 1,268,824 -0- 1,258,824
-0- 129,744 -0- 129,744
-0- 517,106 -0- 517,108

Gtre accomfrnriping solos are an a'n/eym/ fard gf Hhede ﬁﬂmﬂu’(z/ dlaternends.

10




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES -

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS

Meter Reading
Non-Departmental
Depreciation

Total - Water &
Wastewater

AIRPORT
Salarles & wages
Travel
Contractual Services
Materials & supplies
Fuel
Malntenance & repalrs
Utilities
Depreciation
Non-Dspartmental

Total-Alrport
Medical Claims
Penslon Payments

Other

Total Operating
Expenses

Operating Income (loss)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------------------

Totels Totals
{(Memorandum {Memorandum

Propristary Fund Types Only) Componsnt Only}

Internal Fiduciary Primary Unit- Reporting

Enterprise Senvice Fund Types Government Alrport Entity
89,866 -G- -0- 89,866 -0- 89,866
1,416,428 -0- -0- 1,416,428 -0- 1,416,426
604,531 -0- 0- 604,631 -0- 604,631
4,943 587 -0- -0- 4,843,587 -0- 4,943,587
-0- -0- -0- -0- 80,126 80,128
-0- -0- -0- -0- 2,306 2,308
-0- -0- -0- -0- 43,852 43,852
-0- -0- -0- -0- 14,091 14,01
.0- -0- -0- -0- 336,228 336,228
0 -0- -0- -0- 28,503 28,503
-0- -0- -0- -0- 22,046 22,048
-0- -0- -0- -0- 17,251 17,251
-0- -0- -0- -0- 23,777 23,777
-0- -0- -0- -0- 568,180 568,180
-0- 712,232 -0- 712,232 -0- 712,232
-0- -0- 924,829 924,829 -0- 924,829
-0- 16 51,831 51,847 -0- 51,847
24,070,834 712,248 976,660 25,759,742 568,180 26,327,922
6,688,676 (__ 33,157) 1,393,337 8,048,855 {60102 7,988 763

Fhe accompranying noles are an (?n/eyia/ frand gf Yhede ﬁ’mmm‘(z// slaxlomendts.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES -

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------------------

Non-Operating Revenues
(Expenses}
investment Revenue

Total Non-Operating
Revenue (Expense)

income (loss) Before Other
Financing Uses

Other Financing uses:
Operating transfers out
Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing
Uses/Sources

Net Income (Joss)

Conlrlbuted Capltel &
Retained Earnings,
Beginning of Year

Contributed Capital
& Retained Earnings,
End of Year

Totals Totals
(Memorandum {(Memorandum
Propristary Fund Types Only) Component Only)
Internat Fiduciary Primary Unft- Repoiting
Enterprise Senvice Fund Types Government Airpoit Entity
501,693 644 Q- 502,337 313 502,650
501,693 644 -0- 502,337 313 502,650
7,190,368 ( 32513) 1,393,337 8,561,192 { 59,789) 8,491,403
-0- -0- -0- -0- 82,606 82,506
§,000,000) - -0- {___47.381) (_5,047,381) -0- {_5,047,381)
5,000,000 -0- {__47,381) { 5,047,381} 82 506 (_4,964,875)
2,190,368 (__ 32,513} 1,345,856 3,603,811 22,717 3,526,528
23,881,202 35,690 12,417,518 36,334,410 67,030 36,401,440
$26,071,670 § 8177 $13,763 474 $39,838,221 89,747 $39,927,968

The acoomprrying noles are an m@g/ta/ frard c}f Hrese ﬂmmm/ stalomends.

12




Reconciliation of Operating
Income to Net Cash Provided

by Operating Activitles:

Operating Income

Adjusiments to Reconcile

Operating incoma to Net

Cash Provided by Operating

Actlvities:
Depreciation

Changes in Assets and
Liabilties:

{increase) Decrease In

Accounts Recelvable

(increase) Decrease In

Inventory

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------------------

Proprietary Fund Types

(Increase) Decrease In
Due from Other Funds
{Increase) Decrease in
Prepaid Insurance
Increase (Dacrease) in
Accounts Payable
incresse {Decreass) in
Accruad Salaries
Increase (Decrease) In
Consumer Deposits
Increase {(Decrease} In
Due to Other Funds

Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities
Cash Flows From Non-
Capital Financing
Activitles

Operating Transters In (Out}

Internal Fidugclary
Enterprise Service Fund Types
$ 7326518 ($ 33,157} $ 301,975
934,993 -0- Q-
209,383 -0- 113,436
80,116 -0- -0-
{ 8539) -0- { 2691
5,203 0- -G-
16,138 -0- 0-
11,665 Q- 0
38,601 -0 -0-
{___554,861) -0- 0
8065117 (33157} 412,720
5,000,000 -0- {__47,381)

Totals Totels
(Memorandum {Memorandum
Only) Component Only)
Primary Unit- Reporiing
Government Alrport Entity
$7595337 ($ 60,102) $ 7,535,235
934,993 17,251 952,244
322819 ( 20.742) 302,077
80,115 ( 9.848) 70,267
( 6230 { 13.718) ( 19948
5,203 -0- 5,203
16,138 -0- 16,138
11,665 -0- 11,665
39,501 -0- 39,501
(__554,861) 66,805 (___487,956)
8,444,680 (__20.254) 8,424,426
{_5,047,381) 82,606 {4,964 875)

Fhie accompranying nofes are an m('eym/ frnd ¢’ hede ﬁ’mmwr‘w/ slalomends.
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Net Cash Provided
by (Used For} Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Cepital
And Related Financing
Activities
Proceeds from bond issua
Acerued interest and bond
issue cost
Acqulsition and con-
struction of capital
assels
Principal on short
and long term obliga-
tions
Interest pald on short
end long term debt

Net Cash Provided by
{Used for) Capital

and Related Financing
Activities

Cash Flows From [nvesting
Activiites
Interest on Invest-
ments
Gain {Joss) on
Securities

Net Cash Provided by
Invasting Activitles

Net [ncrease {Decrease)
in Cash

Cesh and Restricted Cash
July 1, 1993

Cash and Restricted Cash
June 30, 1994

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1924

----------------------------------

Totels Totals
(Memorandum (Memorandum
Proprietary Fund Types Only) Component Only}
Internal Fiduciary Primary Unit- Reporting
Enterprise Service Fund Types Government Airport Entity
{_5,000,000) -0- (___47.381) (5,047,381} 82,508 {_4,964,875)
13,580,000 -0- -0- 13,690,000 -0- 13,580,000
113,887 -0- -0- 113,887 -0- 113,887
( 1,283,542) -0- -0- ( 1,283542) ( 63,129)  { 1,246,671)
( 1,630,425) 0- -0- { 1,630,425) -0- { 1,630,425)
(__637,844) -0- -0- { _637,844) -0- {637,844}
10,152,076 -0- -0- 10,152,076 (__63,129) 10,088,947
501,693 644 691,021 1,194,258 313 1,194,571
-0- -0- 399,441 398,441 -0- 399,441
501,693 644 1,081,362 1,693,699 3138 1,594,012
13,718,886 ( 32,513) 1,456,701 156,143,074 ( 564) 15,142,510
1,229,986 35,690 12,284 500 13,550,176 -0- 13,680,176
2 14!948!872 E 3,177 §13!741!201 §28!893!250 $ 564} §28!692!686

The acoompranying noles are an indegral frand of bhese fnanciod sllormont,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements report on the financial activities of the City of Giriffin,
Georgia. The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government and provides the
following services as authorized by its charter: Public Safety-Police and Fire, Highways and
Streets, Sanitation, Electricity, Water and Wastewater treatment, Cuiture-Recreation, Public
Improvements, Planning and Zoning, and General Administrative Services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the government's
accounting policies are described below.

(A) REPORTING ENTITY

In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit
in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The basic, but not
the only-criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the
governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation
of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise
oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the
designation of management, the ability to significantly influence operations and accountability
for fiscal matters. The other criterion used to evaluate potential component units for inclusion
or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing relationships,
regardless of whether the City is able to exercise oversight responsibilities. Based upon the
application of these criteria, the following is a brief review of each potential component unit
addressed in defining the City’s reporting entity.

The component unit column in the combined financial statements include the financial data of
the City's component unit, the Griffin-Spalding County Airport. The Airport is reported in the
separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City.

The Airport is jointly governed by the City of Griffin and Spalding County. However, their day-to

-day operations are monitored by the City of Griffin and its employees are considered to be
employees of the City of Griffin.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GECRGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Excluded from the Reporting Entity
Griffin Spalding County Hospital Authority, Griffin Spalding County Development Authority
and the Griffin Spalding County Board of Education.

The Hospital Authority and Board of Education have separately elected and/orappointed
boards and provide services to residents, generally within the geographic boundaries of
the City. These are excluded from the reporting entity because the City does not have
the ability to exercise influence or control over their daily operations, approve budgets or
provide funding.

The Development Authority has a nine member board of which the City appoints two
members. The City also has an ongoing financial responsibility to the Development
Authority to help fund its budget. The City does not have the ability to exercise influence
or control over their daily operations. The Development Authority is discussed in more
detail later in the footnotes.

(B) EUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds or account groups, each of which
is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund or account
group are summarized by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts which include its
assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenses or expenditures. The following funds and
group of accounts are used by the City:

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All financial
resources, except those required to be accounted for in another fund, are accounted for in the

General Fund.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt including capital lease obligations,
principal, interest and related costs. :

Special Revenue Fund - Special Revenue Fund are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific programs.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing
body is that the expenses, including depreciation, of providing goods or services to the general
public on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, The
Light, Water and Wastewater Department is accounted for in the Enterprise Fund.

Internal Service Fund - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods
or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the City.
These goods or services are provided on a cost reimbursement basis. The Employee Health
Plan Benefit Trust Fund is an internal service fund which provides health care coverage to
employees of the City.

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the
City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governments, and/or other funds. These include Expendable Trust, Nonexpendable Trust,
Pension Trust, and Agency Funds. Nonexpendable Trust and Pension Trust Funds are
accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance
is critical. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as
governmental funds. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not
involve measurement or results of operations. The City maintains the following nonexpendable
trust funds:

Employee Aid Fund - Accounts for the activities of the City’s pension plan.

Cemetery Trust Fund - Accounts for the portion of the proceeds from sales of cemetery lots
held in trust for the maintenance of the cemetery.

Mausoleum Trust Fund - Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of crypt space which is used
for insurance for the maintenance of the mausoleum.

ACCOUNT GROUPS

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the general fixed
assets and general long-term debt of a governmental unit. The two account groups are not
"funds". They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position. They are not
involved with measurement of results of operations.

17




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

General Fixed Assets Account Group - General fixed assets are those fixed assets of the City
which are not accounted for in an enterprise or trust fund. All fixed assets are valued at
historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. No depreciation has
been provided on general fixed assets.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This group of accounts is established to record the
amount of unmatured long-term indebtedness which is backed by the full credit of the City.
Long-term debt which is intended to be financed from proprietary funds is reported only on
proprietary fund balance sheets.

(C) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a current financial
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds
present increases (i.e. revenues and other financial sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures
and other financing uses) in net current assets.

All proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities associated with the operation of
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary fund type
operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net
total assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types and agsncy
funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable"
means that the amount of the transactions can be determined and "available’ means that the
amount of the transaction is collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
be used to pay liabilities of the current period. A one-year availability period is used for revenue
recognition for all governmental fund type revenuss, Expenditures are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded
as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund
for payments to be made early in the following year.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special assessments,
licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. Sales taxes collected and held by the state
at year end on behalf of the City also are recognized as revenue. Fines, permits and parking
meter revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until
received in cash.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types. Under this method,
revenues are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are
incurred.

(D) BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

As set forth in the City Charter, the City Council adopts an annual budget for the General Fund
and Enterprise Fund. The annual budget for the General Fund is prepared in accordance with
the basis of accounting utilized by that fund. The budget for the Enterprise Fund is adopted
under a basis consistent with GAAP, except that depreciation, certain capital expenses, and
certain nonoperating expense items are not considered. Subseguent to year-end, the City
Council adopts an amended budget approving such additional expenditures/expenses. For
1994, the original budgeted expenditures/expenses of $15,164,274 were decreased to
$14,113,925 for the General Fund and increased from $28,770,613 to $29,061,100 for the
Enterprise Fund. The amended budget for the General Fund is presented in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund.
The amended budget for the Enterprise Fund is presented in the Schedule of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings Actual Compared to Budgetary Basis - Enterprise
Fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.

(E) ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments
for the expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the general fund.
Encumbrances outstanding at year end are reported as a reservation of fund balance, since
they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities.
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CiTY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

(F) CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Demand deposits are carried at cost plus accrued interest. The carrying amount of such
deposits is separately displayed on the balance sheet as "Cash".

Certificates of deposit are carried at cost plus accrued interest. The carrying amount of such
deposits is separately displayed on the balance sheet as “investments”.

Certain deposits and investments which are designated for specific uses are included on the
balance sheet in "Restricted Assets”,

Carrying amounts of all cash and investments approximate market value.

(G) TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW

Total columns on the combined statements - overview are captioned "memorandum only" to
facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, resuits of
operations, or changes in financial position in such data comparable to a consolidation.
Interfund eliminations have been made in the aggregation of this data.

(H) PROPERTY TAXES

The City and Spalding County (the "County") have a common tax base. The County acts as the
City's agent in preparing the tax digest. The distribution of the City's levy (tax rate per $1,000
assessed value) to its funds is as follows:

Fund 1993
General Fund $8.10
Debt Service Fund _-0-
8.10

Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis near the end of the respective calendar year.
The city records the taxes as revenues when levied, since no legal right to the taxes exists prior
to that time. Therefore, no calendar 1994 property tax revenues have been recorded as of
June 30, 1994,

() ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES AND TRANSFERS

The Light, Water and Wastewater Department revenues are included in income as billed monthly
to customers on a cycle billing basis.

Transfers to the General Fund by the Light, Water and Wastewater Department are reported as
a separate expense component in the accompanying statements of income of the Light, Water
and Wastewater Department.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1894

------------------------

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

(J) FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

The Light, Water and Wastewater Department property and equipment are recorded at cost, if
purchased, and at a fair market value at date of gift, if donated.

The following is a summary of proprietary fund-type fixed assets at June 30, 1994

Electrical facilities and

distribution system $11,259,718
Water purification facilities

and distribution system 12,942,512

Wastewater treatment facilities
and collection system 14,462,395
Equipment and other 2,093,202
Total property and equipment 40,757,827
Less: accumulated depreciation (18,607,119)
Net property and equipment $22,150,708

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Classification Range of Lives
Electrical facilities and
distribution system 30 years
Water purification facilities
and distribution system 50 years
Wastewater treatment facilities
and collection system 33 1/3 years
Equipment and other 5 - 10 years

General fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, and at fair market value at date of gift,
if donated. Depreciation is not provided on general fixed assets. Public domain
("infrastructure”) general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings,
including systems, are not capitalized along with other general fixed assets.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The City's investments are restricted to bonds of the United States, the State of Georgia, or
counties and municipalities in Georgia; or certificates of deposit or savings in federal savings
and loan institutions or commercial banks. Said depositories must give security for the
investments to the trustees.

The City's cash and investments at June 30, 1994 are shown below. Carrying amounts
approximate market value. Collateral consists of securities held in the name of the depository
but pledged to the City.

At June 30, 1994, the carrying amount of the City of Griffin's deposits was $2,815,022. Of the
deposits, $400,000 was covered by federal depository insurance, $2,515,022 was covered by
acceptable collateral held in the pledging bank's or other bank's trust department in the City
of Griffin’'s name,

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost determined on either the moving weighted average or the first-in,
first-out methods. The costs of governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

During the course of its operations, the City has numerous transactions between funds to
finance operations, provide services, construct assets and service debt. To the extent that
certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of June 30, 1994,
balances of interfund amounts receivable or payable have been recorded, as shown below:

RECEIVABLES PAYABLES

General Fund $ 258,554 $ 138,400
Debt Service Fund -0- -0-
Enterprise Fund 116,127 258,554
Internal Service Fund -0- -0-
Employee Aid Fund -0- -0-
Cemetery Trust Fund 22,273 -0-
$ 306,954 $ 396,954
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

--------------------------

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1994 is as

follows:

Real Property
improvements
Land

Streets and Bridges

Equipment

Additions Retired  Salvage Net Change
$ 97655 $ - % 0- $ 97,655
-0- -0-
114,895 114,895
577.216 577,216
$ 789,766 §$ 0 $ -0- $ 789,766

VACATION AND SICK PAY

The City does not record vacation or sick pay until such benefits are paid. A City employee
may carry over up to a maximum of 40 hours of vacation from one year to the next. An
employee can accumulate a maximum of 120 days sick pay which will be paid to the employee

upon retirement.

As of June 30, 1994 accumulated vacation and sick pay amounted to

$2,015,597 in the General Fund and $653,609 in the Enterprise Fund.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------

GRIFFIN-SPALDING COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS

Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1,080,000 were issued by the Griffin-Spalding County
Development Authority. Below is a schedule of the maturities of these bonds and related
comments.

The following summarizes maturities of long-term debt and related interest requirements.

Revenue Bonds Interest Total Debt
Year Series 1991 Requirements Service
1995 $ 125,000 $ 44,386 $ 169,386
1996 130,000 37,500 167,500
1997 135,000 30,211 165,211
1998 145,000 22,369 167,369
1999 155,000 13,816 168,816
2000 160,000 4,680 164,680
Totals $ 850,000 $152,962 $1,002.962

These are revenue bonds Series 1991 and are not deemed to constitute a debt of the issuer,
the City of Griffin, Georgia or Spalding County, Georgia nor a pledge of the faith and credit of
the Issuer, the City or the county, except to the extent provided by the contract. The Series
1991 bonds shall not be payable from or charged upon any funds other than the revenue
pledged to the payment thereof. No holder or holders of the Series 1991 Bonds shall ever have
the right to compel any exercise of the taxing power, if any, of the issuer.

The Series 1991 Bonds will be payable from and secured by a pledge of the (1) operating
revenue of the Griffin-Spalding County Industrial Park remaining after payment of the reasonable
and necessary costs of operation, maintenance and sale of the Park or any portion thereof, and
(2) payments recsived by the issuer under the contract, dated as of December 1, 1991, among
the Issuer, the City and the County.

Pursuant to the contract, the City and the County have agreed to pay to the Paying Agent for
the Series 1991 Bonds, on or prior to each January 15, beginning January 15, 1994, amounts
sufficient, when added to funds held at such time in the Sinking Fund, to cause the balance
held therein to equal the principal of and interest on the Series 1991 Bonds and any Parity
Bonds coming due in the then current calendar year.

The proceeds of the Series 1981 Bonds, together with other funds available therefor, were used

to pay the costs of refunding, at maturity or upon redemption prior to maturity, all of the Griffin-
Spalding County Development Authority Revenue Bonds (Industrial Park Project), Series 1981,
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JUNE 30, 1994
GRIFFIN-SPALDING COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REVENUES BONDS
(continued)

Pursuant to a contract between the Issuer and the City of Griffin, Georgia and Spalding County,
Georgia, dated as of December 1, 1991, the City and County have jointly and severally
obligated themselves to levy an annual ad valorem tax on all taxable property within their
respective boundaries at such rate or rates as may be necessary not to exceed one mill, and
from the revenues derived therefrom to make payments to the Issuer on or prior to each
January 15, commencing January 15, 1994, amounts sufficient, when added to funds held at
such time in the Sinking Fund, to cause the balance held therein to equal the total of the
Principal Requirements and the Interest Requirement with respect to such calendar year.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

All City of Griffin employees participate in the City of Griffin Employee Aid Fund, a single-
employer Public Employee Retirement System. The payroll for employees covered by the
system as well as the City's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 1994 was $9,638,110.

As of June 30, 1994, employee membership data related to the pension plan were as follows:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits and terminated
employees entitled to benefits but not
yet receiving them

117

Active plan participants:
Vested 57
Partially vested 61
Nonvested 264
Total 382

All employees of the City of Griffin, excluding teachers and other employees of the City-County
School System who are employed on a monthly basis receiving a salary or wage of more than
$100.00 per month are eligible to participate in the plan. Normal retirement is reached at the
earlier of A) attaining age 55 and completion of 25 years of employment, B) attaining age 65
and completion of 10 years of employment, and C) attaining age 70.

The plan uses a formula to determine the normal retirement benefit. The normal retirement
benefit is the greater of 1% of final monthly compensation up to 1/12 of basic compensation,
plus 2% of final monthly compensation in excess of 1/12 of basic compensation, or $5.50
multiplied by years and completed months of employment with the City. Final monthly
compensation is average monthly compensation during the past five consecutive plan years.
Compensation is determined from a table of compensation based upon year of birth. The plan
also provides for a disability benefit and a death benefit.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN
(continued)

Employees become 50% vested at the earlier of the attainment of age 45 and the completion
of 10 years of service, or the completion of 15 years of service. Vesting increases 10% for each
year thereafter, up to 100%.

The normal form of retirement income is payments for life or 5 years, whichever is longer. A
semiannual cost-of-living adjustment is made to benefits payable based on the Consumer Price
Index. Such Increases cannot exceed 2% at any one time, nor can benefits be reduced.

The City is required by State statute to contribute amounts necessary to meet minimum funding
requirements. The City’s contribution rate for the year was 15.00%. The City’s contribution
amounted to $1,245,086. The rate for the year ended June 30, 1995 is expected to be 15.00%.

The amount shown below as the "pension benefit obligation® is a standardized disclosure
measure of the present valus of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary
increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a resullt of employee
service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess the funding status of the plan
on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulation of sufficient assets to pay
benefits when due, and make comparisons among employers. The measure is the actuarial
present value of credited projected benefits and is independent of the funding method used to
determine contributions to the plan.

The pension benefit obligation was computed as part of an actual valuation performed as of
July 1, 1990. Significant actual assumptions used in the valuation include (a) a long-term rate
of return on investments of 8% per annum, compounded annually (b) future salary increase of
5% per annum, compounded annually (c) participant termination rates based on age and sex
of employees, (d) retirement age of 62, or current age, if later (e) income from premium taxes
8% greater than the income received in the previous year, and (f) use of the Entry Age Actuarial
cost method.

It is the practice of the City to have the actuarial valuation done every three years. Please note

that the Pension Benefit Obligation is based on participant data as of July 1, 1992 and "rolled
forward" to June 30, 1994 with interest and anticipated benefit accruals.

Total unfunded pension benefit obligation applicable to the City's employees was $5,182,306
at June 30, 1994 as follows:

Age retirement benefits active

employees (Vested) $ 8,928,949
Active participants (Non-vested) 1,519,481
Retired participants receiving

benefits 6,780,971

26




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

-----------------------

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

(continued)
Terminated vested participants
entitled to future benefits 487 946
Total pension benefit
obligation 17,717,347
Net assets available for benefits
at cost 12,535,041
Unfunded pension benefit
obligation $ 5,182,306

Location of Historical Trend Information

Historical Trend information related to the pension plan, as available, is presented on pages 68 -
69. The information is presented to enable the reader to assess the progress made by the City
of Griffin Public Employee Retirement System in accumulating sufficient assets to pay pension
benefits as they become due.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Effective May 1, 1987, the City entered info contract with the Georgla interlocal Risk Management Agency {GIRMA) as a participant in an
intergovernmenta! self-insurance fund. GIRMA functions as an instrumentality of fts member municipalitias to administer a risk management
service, and to adjust and defend clalims against members In accordance with its coverage documents. However, the activities of GIRMA do
net constitute conduct of an insurance business. Members agree to pay an annual assessment and are joint and severally liable for all leget
obligations of tha self-insurance fund.

The government is a defendant in varlous tawsuits, Although the outcome of these lawsuits Is not presently determinabte, in the opinion of
the government atforney the rasclution of these matters will not have a malerial adverse effect on the financial condition of the government.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The City of Griffin has inftiated actions to acquire revenue refunding and improvement bonds in the amount of $13,580,000. These bonds will
be used to pay off the Serles A 1988 bonds and Improva tha City's Wastewater System. The closing dale on this event Is November 29, 1834,

LONG-TERM DEBT
The following summarizes maturities of long-term debt and releted interest requirements:

MATURITIES
Dasciiptions TOTAL 1085 1606 1997 1998 1699 2000-2000
General Long-lerm
Dept Acel. Group:
General Obligation Bonds:
1909 Wastewater-5.6% $450,000 $ 90,000 $ 00,000 $00,000 $ 60,000 $90,000 $ 0
1969 Fita
Station5.5% 50,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 O
1002 Sanilation-5.9% 208,027 143,712 162316 -0- Q- -0- -0
Total general
Long-tem debt 790,027 243,712 #52315 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Light, Waler &
Waslewaler Dept.
Combined Public
Utility Rev,
Refunding and
Improv. Bonds
Seiles 1963-
3.10%-5.20%
Serles *A*1088 9,505,000 -0 -0 0 - B 9,505,000
Serles 'B* 1983 4,085,000 455,000 465,000 480,000 500,000 515,000 1,670,000
GEFA Nota 569,437 22,858 24,211 25,640 27,188 28,777 440781
Total Light, Water &
Wastawaler 14,158,437 477,856 480,211 505,648 527,168 543,777 11,615,761
Total Principal
Maturities 14,955,464 721,668 741,520 605,648 627,160 843,777 11,015,781
INTEREST REQUIREMENTS:
General Long-term debt 105,200 42,877 20,323 18,600 11,000 5,500 -
Light, Waler &
Waslewaler Depl. 8,758,700 840,549 663,488 848,708 628,146 508,038 5371780
Tola! Interast requirements 8,863,009 883,426 892,800 653,208 639,148 £13,638 5371,788
Tolal debt service $2,819.373 $ 1804004 § 1434335 $ 1068852 $ 1260312 § 1,967,313 $ 16,087 567
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The Following is a summary of Bond/Debt Transactions of the City for the Fiscal year ended
June 30, 1984,

General Light, Water
Long Term Debt & Wastewater Total
Account Group Department (Memo Only)
Bonds/Debt payable at July 1, 1993 $ 1,021,620 $2,191,218 $ 3,212,838
NEW BOND ISSUE
Combined Public Utility Revenue
Refunding and Improvement Bonds _
Series 1983 A -0- 9,605,000 9,505,000
Series 1983 B -0- 4,085,000 4,085,000
Original Issue discount on Series A &
1993 B Bonds -0- ( 137,843) ( 137,843)
Bond issus cost on Series 1993 A &
1993 B Bonds -0- ( 247,001) ( 247,001)
Accrued interest on 1993 A & 1993 B
Seties refunding Bohds -0- 484,808 484,808
LESS -
Bond Payments ( 225,593) ( 1,595,000) { 1,820,5983)
GEFA Note Payments -0- ( 26,781) ( 26,781)
ADD -
Amortization of Bond Discount &
Amortization of Bond Issue Cost -Q- 13,924 13,924
Bonds/Debt payable at June 30, 1994 $ 798,027 $14,273,325 $15,069,352

This summary includes Bond Discounts, Bond Issue Cost, Amortization of the Discounts and Issue Costs, and
Accrued Interest on the Revenue Refunding Bonds. The net effect of these items is $113,888 increase in principal
maturities that are not reflected in the previous schedule of long-term debt maturities.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1894

--------------------------

Principal and interest are payable solely from revenues derived from operation of the combined
Light and Water and Wastewater System remaining after payment of the costs of certain goods
purchased for resale (principally, electricity) and payment of the reasonable and necessary
expenses of operating, maintaining, and repairing the system,

The related bond ordinances specify that the City account for debt service obligations of the
Light, Water and Wastewater Department through a sinking fund, restrict the flow of cash
between funds and comply with various other covenants of the ordinances. The sinking fund
is accounted for within the enterprise fund established for the Light, Water and Wastewater
Department.

Restricted assets on the balance sheet of the Light, Water and Wastewater Department
represent (1) amounts which are required to be maintained pursuant to ordinances relating to
bonded indebtedness (sinking fund) and (2) funds received for specific purposes pursuant to
Intergovernmental grants (related primarily to construction projects).

The City is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased assets
and related obligations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and the
General Long-Term Debt Account Group, respectively. Assets under capital leases totaled
$1,442,648 at June 30, 1994, and accumulated amortization on those assets totaled $783,850.
The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases, together
with the net present value of the minimum lease payments as of June 30, 1994

General
Year Ending Long-term debt
Juns 30 account group
1895 $ 340,547
1996 273,681
1997 85,212
1998 -0-
Later years -0-
Minimum lease payments
for all capital leases 699,440
Less: Amount representing
interest at the City's
incremental borrowing
rate of 7.97% interest 40,642
Present value of minimum
lease payments $ 658,798
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 1994

--------------------------

CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and Federal laws and regulations require that the City of Griffin place a final cover on its
landfill and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill site for thirty
years after closure. However, due to the fact that the City of Griffin closed its landfill by
April 8,1994 it is excepted from the 30 year rule and must only monitor the landfill for 5 years.
Expense provisions and related liabilities are being recognized based on postclosure care costs
that are occurring now that the landfill no longer accepts waste. The estimated liability for
landfill postclosure care cost has a balance of $139,400 as of June 30, 1994, which is based
on the City's engineering firm estimate of $26,200 for 1995 then adjusted annually for inflation.
The estimated total current cost of the postclosure care ($139,400) is based on the amount that
would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to monitor and maintain the
landfill were acquired as of June 30, 1994. However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure
care may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in landfill laws and
regulations.
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Cash

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1994

-----------------------

Certificates of deposits and savings

Property taxes receivable
Prepaid expenses
A/R other

Due from Enterprise Fund

Due from Airport

Inventory, Central Supplies

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Due to other funds:
Enterprise Fund
Cemetery Trust Fund

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Reserved
For Fire Department
For bicentennial
Unreserved
Undesignated

Total Fund Balance

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Tha accompranying nolss ae an inbegrad frard of hoso financial slatomonds.
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$ 882,952
1,027,646
264,710
126,794
7,067

258 554
66,905
36,685

$3,671,313

$ 54,019
151,682

116,127
22,273

344,101

324,372
2,333

.2,900,507

3,227,212

3,571,313




FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1924

-------------------------------

REVENUES
Property taxes
Alcoholic beverage taxes
Hotel/Motel taxes
Sales tax
Insurance premium tax
Business Licenses
Franchise Fees
Building Permits
Maps/Codes/Zoning
State grants
Cemetery Fees
Sanitation Fees
Police Fines & Forfeitures
Golf Fees
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

City Commission
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Capital outlay

Total

Tha accomprsying nofes are an inlagial fianrt of bhoso firanoad stalomeonts.

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Budget

$ 2,708,936
443,000
45,000
1,300,000
649,806
809,000
390,500
77,000
6,000
2,766
88,000
1,990,000
669,000
257,500
40,000
127,000

9,603,507

61,800
12,000
16,500

8,500
10,000

108,800
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Actual

$ 2,665,316
440,177
43,029
1,349,109
649,805
828,653
408,487
104,029
6,834
2,766
99,915
2,310,654
603,381
285,134
47,033

__ 86,905

8,929,227

56,650
12,116
16,798

7,497

11,271

104,332

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)

($ 43,620
( 28293
(  1,971)
49,109
-0-
19,653
15,987
27,029
834

-0-
11,915
320,654
(65619
07,634
7,033

(___40,095)

325,720

5,160

( 298
1,003
(_1.271)

4,468




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
City Manager
Salary & Wages 117,500 117,715 ( 215)
Travel & Training 7,000 6,590 410
Contractual Services 8,000 8,905 ( 905)
Materials & Supplies 3,000 5,798 ( 2,798)
Fuel 200 181 19
Maintenance & Repairs 800 910 ( 110)
Utilities 7,000 6,841 159
_________ Capital Outlay 3,000 2,953 47
Total 146,500 149,893 ( 3,383)
Personnel
Salary & Wages 76,000 76,575 ( 575)
Trave! & Training 2,000 2,341 ( 341}
Contractual Services 700 1,784 ( 1,084)
Materials & Supplies 3,500 2,266 1,234
Maintenance & Repairs 200 124 76
Capital Outlay 3,000 2,996 4
Total 85,400 86,086 ( 686)
Legal
City Attorney
Travel & Training 2,000 2,474 ( 474)
Contractual Services 85,000 74,578 10,422
Materials & Supplies 100 36 64
Total 87,100 77.088 10,012
City Court
Travel & Training 300 388 ( 88)
Contractual Services 25,000 25,303 ( 303)
Materials & Supplies 200 88 112
Capital outlay 10,000 11.274 (1,274
Total 35,500 37.053 (1,553
Total - Legal 122,600 114,141 8,459

The accompanying noles aro an én/eg’mf fark of rase ﬁ’»mmam/ slilormonts.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Zoning/Code Enforcement

Salary & Wages

Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Total

Community Development
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Capital Outlay

Total

Finance

Office of Director
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel
Maintenance & Repairs
Utilities
Capital Outlay

Total

Purchasing
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Maintenance & Repairs
Capital Outlay

Total

Budget

115,000
2,000
9,000
2,500
1,000

— 1000

130,500

55,000
5,000
20,000
7,000
3,800

90800

85,000
1,000
4,500
5,300

100

1,000
13,500
__7.800

_118,200

51,500
900
200
500
100

-0-

53,800

Actual

115,059
1,101
7,394
2,998

961
' 586

128,099

55,029
4,710
22 070
6,577
3,773

92,169

83,817
747
4,861
4,807
106
1,332
13,142

7,740

116,552

51,101
713
870
523

-0-
0-

53,207

o accompanying nolss ars an infegial frad of bhese finanoiad slalomonds,
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Variance
Favorable

Unfavorable

( 59)
899

1,606

(  498)
39

414

2,401

( 29)
290
( 2,070)
423
27

(__1.359)

1,183

253

(  381)
493

( 6)
(332
358

60

1,648

399
187
30
(29
100
-0-

693




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Tho accompranying nolss wie an infeprad frard of these finandiad slalomonts.
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Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Tax & License
Salary & Wages 53,000 52,959 41
Travel & Training 500 435 65
Contractual Services 9,500 11,851 2,351)
Materials & Supplies 4,000 2,854 1,146
Maintenance & Repairs -0- -0- -0-
Contingency 8,500 2,048 6,452
Total 75.500 70,147 5,353
Computer Services
Salary & Wages 80,500 76,692 3,808
Travel & Training 200 100 100
Contractual Services 37,000 47 297 10,297)
Materials & Supplies 25,000 19,194 5,808
Maintenance & Repairs -0- -0- -0-
Capital Outlay 8,000 7,551 449
Total 150,700 150,834 134
Customer Service
Salary & Wages 193,000 192,555 445
Travel & Training 500 485 15
Contractual Services 2,500 2,105 395
Materials & Supplies 80,000 82,743 2,743)
Maintenance & Repairs 2,000 1,686 414
Total 278,000 279,474 ( 1.474)
Total - Finance 676,300 670,214 6,086




STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Public Works

Office of Director
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Total

Cemetery
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Utilities
Total

Streets/Drains/Sidewalks
Salary & Wages
Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Utilities
Capital Outlay

Total

88,700
2 500
8,000
6,000
1,000

700

106,900

226,000
200
2,500
13,000
2,800
11,000
6,000

261,500

470,000
1,000
70,000
82,000
18,500
72,000
3,800
214,400

931,700

Actual

88,005
2 442
8,031
4,162
1,121

438

104,289

230,698
195
2347
11,027
2 583
10,334
5,733

262,917

466,954
1,264
104,741
70,671
18,726
80,817
3,636
203,318

950,127

Tho accompranying nolss are an infepal frart of Bhese finaneial slalomonds,
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Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

605
58

( 31)
1,838

( 121)
262

2,611

(  4,698)
5

153

1,973

217

666

267

(_1.417)

3,046
(  264)
( 34,741)
11,329
(226
( 8817)

164
11,082

(__18.427)




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Garage
Salary & Wages 90,500 90,222 278
Travel & Training 300 458 ( 158)
Contractual Services 6,500 7,125 ( 625)
Materials & Supplies 11,000 9,687 1,313
Fusl 300 283 17
Maintenance & Repairs 500 1,005 ( 505)
Utilities 9,000 8,063 937
Capital Outlay 25,000 14,555 10,445
Total 143,100 131,398 11.702
Sign Shop
Salary & Wages 50,000 38,362 11,638
Travel & Training g00 1,079 ( 179)
Contractual Services 400 348 52
Materials & Supplies 26,000 25,114 886
Fuel 900 681 219
Maintenance & Repairs 1,000 2,072 ( 1,072
Utilities 1,400 1,207 193
Capital Outlay 18,000 14,992 3,008
Total 98,600 83,855 14,745
Golf Course
Salary & Wages 165,000 162,430 2,570
Travel & Training 2,000 2,087 ( 67)
Contractual Services 58,000 54,997 3,003
Materials & Supplies 62,000 52,628 9,372
Fuel 2,000 1,470 530
Maintenance & Repairs 18,000 19,497 ( 1,497)
Utilities 25,000 25,491 ( 491)
Capital Outlay 148,600 148,885 ( 285)
Total 480,600 467 465 ' 13,135

Tha accomparying nolos are an infegiad frard of those financind slatoments,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
City Park
Salary & Wages 75,500 71,234 4,266
Travel & Training 600 555 45
Contractual Services 29,000 30,462 ( 1,462)
Materials & Supplies 18,500 15,359 3,141
Fuel 2,200 2,454 ( 254)
Maintenance & Repairs 12,000 13,351 ( 1,351)
Utilities 5,500 5,408 92
Capital Outlay 44,400 44,286 114
Total 187,700 183,109 4,591
City Pool
Salary & Wages 10,500 9,666 834
Materials & Supplies 3,800 6,988 ( 3,188)
Maintenance & Repairs 3,500 84 3,416
Utilities 1,600 1,747 ( 247)
Total 19,300 18,485 815
Total Public Works 2,229,400 2,201,645 27.755
Sanitation
Office of Director
Salary & Wages 102,500 102,877 ( 377)
Trave! & Training 1,800 1,615 185
Contractual Services 2,500 7,852 ( 5,352)
Materials & Supplies 6,000 4,127 1,873
Fuel 1,000 876 124
Maintenance & Repairs 1,500 1,067 433
Utilities 12,500 12,440 60
Capital Outlay 20,000 -0- 20,000
Total 147.800 130,854 16,946

The accompraryping noles ae an indegrad fravd of Ghese finaneiad slalomonts.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1984

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Commercial Garbage
Salary & Wages 116,000 116,303 ( 303)
Travel & Training 200 395 ( 195)
Contractual Services 268,000 270,636 ( 2,636)
Materials & Supplies 5,000 3,378 1,622
Fuel 13,000 12,077 923
Maintenance & Repairs 40,000 36,525 3,475
Capital Qutiay 35,500 35,265 235
Total 477,700 474,579 3,121
Residential Garbage
Salary & Wages 300,000 304,432 ( 4,432)
Travel & Training 550 720 ( 170)
Contractual Services 108,500 116,065 ( 7,565)
Materials & Supplies 6,000 5,263 737
Fuel 11,000 11,031 ( 31)
Maintenance & Repairs 25,000 24,432 568
Capital Outlay 10,300 10,312 ( 12)
Total 461,350 472,255 ( 10,905)
Maintenance Shop
Salary & Wages 97,000 95,792 1,208
Contractual Services 350 259 91
Materials & Supplies 4,000 3,638 362
Fuel 2,000 1,802 198
Maintenance & Repairs 3,000 2,238 762
Utilities
Capital Outlay 3.600 -0- 3,600
Total 109,950 103,729 6,221

The accomprmying nolss wa an infogial park of Ghass finanoial slaloments.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Landfili Operations
Salary & Wages

Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs
Utilities

Capital Outlay
Contingency

Total

Trash Collection

Salary & Wages
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Total

Animal Control

Salary & Wages

Travel & Training
Contractual Services
Materials & Supplies
Fuel

Maintenance & Repairs

Total

Total - Sanitation

Budget

116,000
-0-
122,000
30,000
12,000
80,000
1,700
50,300
..0-

412,000

314,000
59,500
8,000
9,500
28,000

419,000

43,500
600
5,600
6,000
2,600
1,000

65,300

2,093,100

Actual

114,271
-0-
186,231
31,491
12,417
124,577
1,873
44,681

13

515,554

309,296
64,713
8,863
6,730
26,036

415,638

50,761
436
5,575
2,584
2 843

1,867

64,066

2,176,675

The accomprarying nolos ae an (Sn(egm/ frard of lhese /Enamr'al slalomondd,
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Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

1,729
-0-
(64,231
( 1,491)
417)

( 44,577)
( 173)
5,619

( 13)

(__103,554)

4,704
( 5213)
( 863)

2,770

1,964

3,362

( 1,261)
164

25

3,416

( 243)
( 867)

1,234

(__83,575)




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Fire
Office of Chief
Salary & Wages 98,000 94,470 3,530
Travel & Training 1,500 1,208 292
Contractual Services 500 478 22
Materials & Supplies 2,000 1,590 410
Fuel 700 675 25
Maintenance & Repairs 500 736 ( 236)
Utilities 26,000 26,349 ( 349)
Total 129,200 125,506 3,694
Fire Prevention
Salary & Wages 57,000 50,266 6,734
Trave! & Training 1,000 B37 163
Contractual Services 250 50 200
Materials & Supplies 3,000 2,987 13
Fuel 600 663 ( 63)
Maintenance & Repairs 1,600 957 543
Capital outlay 2,750 2742 8
Total 66,100 58,502 7.598
Fire Suppression
Salary & Wages 1,450,000 1,417,205 32,795
Trave! & Training 6,000 4,861 1,139
Contractual Services 98,500 98,195 305
Materials & Supplies 40,000 34,960 5,040
Fuel 4,600 4,089 511
Maintenance & Repairs 20,000 20,488 ( 488)
Capital Outlay 57,800 57,247 5563
Total 1,676,900 1,637.045 39,855
Total - Fire 1,872,200 1,821,053 51,147

Tho avcompanying nobs aie an infgpal frart of thess financial daloments.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Police
Office of Chief
Salary & Wages 138,000 144,861 ( 6,861)
Travel & Training 5,000 3,988 1,002
Contractual Services 2,500 1,954 546
Materials & Supplies 5,000 4,313 687
Fuel 1,200 1,353 ( 153)
Maintenance & Repairs 800 834 66
Capital Outlay 17,800 4,969 12,831
_________ Contingency 15,000 27.377 (__12,377)
Total 185,400 189,659 ( 4.259)
Administrative Services
Salary & Wages 265,000 267,406 ( 2,4086)
Travel & Training 2,000 1,494 506
Contractual Services 20,000 23,364 ( 3,364)
Materials & Supplies 7,000 8,240 ( 1,240)
Fuel 300 223 77
Maintenance & Repairs 2,500 1,084 1,416
Utilities 19,000 20,318 ( 1,318)
Capital Outlay 9,600 12,810 ( 3,210}
Total 325,400 334,939 ( 9,539)
Patrol
Salary & Wages 1,400,000 1,379,223 20,777
Travel & Training 6,000 4,903 1,097
Contractual Services 13,000 13,042 ( 42)
Materials & Supplies 42,000 38,732 3,268
Fuel 40,000 40,387 ( 387)
Maintenance & Repairs 72,000 78,500 ( 6,500)
Capital Outlay 167,000 169.891 ( 2.881)
Total 1,740,000 1,724,678 156,322

The accompranying noles are an énéym( frard of Hose financial slalomend,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------------

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Investigative Services _
Salary & Wages 320,000 335,915 ( 15,915)
Travel & Training 4,000 2,315 1,685
Contractual Services 3,000 1,987 1,013
Materials & Supplies 11,000 9,154 1,846
Fuel 4,000 4,042 ( 42)
Maintenance & Repairs 3,000 2,231 769
Utilities -0- 280 ( 280)
Utilities 13,500 13,469 31
Total 358,500 369,393 (__10,893)
Detention Center

Salary & Wages 103,000 103,797 ( 797)
Travel & Training 400 123 277
Contractual Services 92,000 88,886 3,114
Materials & Supplies 37,000 38,679 ( 1,679)
Maintenance & Repairs 3,000 2,932 68
Total 235,400 234,417 983
Total - Police 2,844,700 2,853,086 ( 8,386)

Tha aocompanying noles we an infagral ot of thate firanciad stulomonts,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Recycle/Clean Community
Travel & Training 1,500 1,105 395
Contractual Services 24,000 23,914 86
Materials & Supplies 5,000 3,748 1,252
Capital Outlay -0- 365 ( 365)
Total 30,500 29,132 1,368
Non-Departmental
Contractual Services 3,339,475 3,386,434 ( 46,959)
Contingency 223,650 212,609 11,041
Total 3,563,125 3,599,043 (__35918)
Total
Expenditures 13,993,925 14,025,558 (___31.633)

Excess (deficiency)
of funds available

over expenditures ( 4,390,418) ( 4,096,331) 294,087
Other Financing Sources

Transfers from

other funds 5,050,000 5,047,693 ( 2,307)

Transfers to

other funds (120,000 (__306,908) ( 186,908)
Total other

financing sources 4,930,000 4,740,785 ( 189,215)

Excess (deficiency)
of funds available
and other financing

sources over expenditures __ 539,582 644,454 104,872
Fund balance,
beginning of year 2,682,757 2,682,757 -0-
Fund balance,
end of year $ 3,122,339 $ 3,227,211 $ 104872

The accompramying nolos are an inlegiad frart of bhese financicd slalements.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

--------------------

ASSETS
Cash $ 9
Savings account 5,598
Property taxes receivable
(net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $177) 10,843
Total assets $ 16,450
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Fund balance, appropriated $ 16450
Total fiabilities and fund balance $ 16,450

Fhe accomprrgsing noles are an f?n(eym/ fard of thedo ﬁrmnoa'a/ salomendd.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Property taxes

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
Bond principal payments
Interest on bonds
Fiscal agent fees

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
expenditures

Transfers from General Fund

Excess (deficiency) of Revenues over
expenditures and transfers

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

JUNE 30, 1994

---------------------

255,593
53,470
375

279,438

( 279,438)

224,401

( 55,037)

Fhie accompanyping nolos ae an infegrad frard of bheso financial slalomonds.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND

LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Certificates of deposit and savings accounts
Accounts receivable

Materials and supplies at cost

Due from other funds

Prepaid insurance

Total current assets
RESTRICTED ASSETS

Cash
Certificates of deposit and savings accounts

Total restricted assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Electrical facilities and distribution system
Water purification facilities and distribution system
Wastewater treatment facilities and collection system
Equipment and other

Total property and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation

Net property and equipment

Total assets

$ 1,500
200,000
3,731,244
597,263
116,127
68,274

4,714,408

939,645
14,060,327

14,999,972

11,259,718
12,042,512
14,462,395
2,093,202
40,757,827
(18.607.119)

22,150,708

$41,865,088

The accompranying notes ae an m/eym/ fard 9&’ Hhede fmmm‘a( slloments.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------

LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

LIABILITIES
Checking account overdraft $ 252,600
Current maturities of long-term debt 1,111,203
Accounts payable 16,716
Accrued salaries 57,329
Consumer deposits 934,895
Due to other funds 258,554
Total current liabilities 2,631,397
LONG TERM DEBT 13,162,121
Total liabilities 15,793,618

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL AND RETAINED EABRNINGS
Contributed Capital/Retained Earnings -

June 30, 1976 11,349,226
Contributed capital - capital grants 1,012,005
Subsequent to June 30, 1976:

Contributed Capital 3,601,320

Retained Earnings 10,109.019

Total contributed capital and retained
earnings 26,071,570

Total liabilities, contributed capital,
and retained earnings $41,865,088

The accompranying noles are an (x'n/eym/ franrd of bhese ﬂnmux'a/ slrdononds.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------------

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenues:
Electricity sales  $24,023,414 $ -0- $24,023,414 $25,781,120 ($ 1,757,706)
Water sales 4,591,831 -0- 4,591,831 4,551,000 40,831
Wastewater sales _ 2,144,264 -0- 2,144,264 2,108,100 36,164
Total operating
revenues 380,759,508 -0- 30,759,509 32,440,220 (1,680,711)
Operating Expenses:
_______ i Electric
Office of Director
Salary & wages 63,120 63,120 63,000 ( 120)
Travel & training 1,878 1,878 2,000 122
Contractual services 3,806 3,906 3,800 ( 106)
Materlals & supplies 3,721 3,721 4,000 279
Fuel 326 326 300 ( 26)
Maintenance & repairs 3,086 3,096 3,500 404
Utilities 5,760 5,760 6,000 240
Capital outlay 0- (3) 5,446 5,446 6,300 854
Total 81,807 5,446 87,253 88,900 1,847
Technical Services :
Salary & wages 261,033 261,033 255,000 ( 6,033)
Travel & training 2,073 2,073 2,000 { 73)
Contractual
services 17,113,310 17,113,310 17,000,000 ( 113,310)
Materials &
supplies 29,419 20,419 30,000 581
Fual 4,011 4,011 4,300 289
Maintenance &
repairs 64,319 64,319 48,000 ( 16,319)
Utilities 215,800 215,890 210,000 5,890)
Capital outlay -0- (3)___15,887 165,887 196,000 180,113
Total 17,690,055 15,887 17,705,942 17,745,300 39,358

The accomfiaryyping noles are an a)tfa{gﬂa/ frard 9/ Hhese /3‘4%«/ slalormnents.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GECRGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------------

Adjustment Actual on Vatiance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basls Basis Budget (Unfavorabte)
Line Construction
Salary & wages 416,942 416,942 420,000 3,058
Contractual services 77,265 77,265 85,000 7,735
Materials & supplies 13,372 13,372 17,000 3,628
Fuel 7,148 7,148 6,500 ( 648)
Maintenance & repairs 72,455 72,455 60,000 { 12,455)
Uitilities 5,458 5,458 6,000 542
Contingency -0- -0- 10,600 10,000
Capital ocutlay -0-(3)__ 564,977 564,977 559,900 { 5,077)
Total 582 640 564,977 1,167,617 1,164,400 6,783
Non-Departmental
Salary & wages 81,467 81,467 85,000 3,533
Contractual services 350,816 350,816 18,500 332,3186)
Depreciation 330,462 830,462) (1) -0- -0- -0-
Total 762,745 330,462) 432,283 103,500 328,783)
Total - Electric 19,127,247 255,848 19,383,085 19,102,100 280,985)
Water - Waslewater
Office of Director
Salary & wages 67,662 87,662 70,000 2,338
Travel & training 853 853 800 §3)
Contractual services 8,613 8,613 3,200 5,413)
Materials & supplies 3,096 3,098 4,000 4
Fuel 632 632 500 { 132)
Maintenance & repairs 2,383 2,393 2,500 107
Capital outlay -0- -0- -0-
Total 84,149 -0- 84,149 81,000 3.149)
Water Production
Salary & wages 288,468 288,468 285,000 3,468)
Travel & training 487 487 600 113
Contractual services 7,694 7,694 7,750 56
Materials & supplies 173,749 173,749 175,000 1,251
Fuel 763 763 760 ( 13)
Maintenance & repaits 17,607 17,607 20,000 2,383
Utilities 354,173 (3) (11,680) 342,493 350,000 7,507
Capital outlay -0- (3) 118,417 118417 168,000 47,583
Total 842 941 106,737 949,678 1,005,100 55,422

Fhe accomprarying notles aie an ml'eyla/ frart tf hese ﬁnaxfma/ staloments.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------------

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable)
Water Distribution
Salary & wages 279,260 279,260 280,000 740
Travel & training 334 as4 ac0 34)
Contractual services 897,674 897,674 1,025,000 127,326
Materials & supplies 44,280 44,290 44,000 ( 290)
Fuel 9,008 9,008 8,500 ( 598)
Maintenance & repairs 24,049 24,049 24,000 ( 49)
Utilities 4,119 4,119 4,800 681
% ) Capital outlay -0- {3) 33,697 33,697 81,100 47,403
Total 1,258,824 33,697 1,202 521 1,467,700 175,179
Wastewater Collection
Salary & wages 92,758 92,758 80,000 {  2,758)
Travel & training ao1 301 300 1)
Contractual services 25 25 100 75
Materials & supplies 26,158 26,158 25,000 ( 1,158)
Fuel 4,007 4,007 3,200 ( 807)
Maintenance & repairs 5,310 5,310 6,000 690
Utilities 1,185 1,185 1,300 115
Capital outlay -0-(3)__227,818 227,818 246,000 18,182
Total 128,744 227,818 357,562 371,800 14,338
Wastawater Treatment
Salary & wages 313,368 313,368 317,000 3,632
Travel & training 1,429 1,429 1,300 120)
Contractual services -0- -0- -0- -0-
Materials & supplies 46,930 48,930 44000 ( 2,930)
Fuel 7,266 7,266 7,000 ( 266)
Maintenance & repairs 18,399 19,359 20,000 601
Utilities 128,714 128,714 130,000 1,286
Caplital outlay -0-(3)__174.732 174,732 230,600 55,868
Total 517,106 174,732 691,838 749,800 58,062

The accompranying noles are an a‘:-p!eyuz/ 23 ¢ these /é‘;mwta/ stalomnondts,
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EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------------

Meter Reading
Salary & wages 82,803

Travel & training -0-
Contractual Services -0-
Materials & supplies 2,249
Fuel 3,236
Maintenance & repairs 1,570
Utilities 8
Capital outlay -0-
Total 89,866
Non-Departmental
Contractual services 778,582
Depreciation -
wastewater 319,106
Depreciation - water 285,425
Contingency -0-
Total 1,383,113
Total - Water/
Wastewater 4,305,743
Total operating
expense 23,432,880

Operating income (loss) _7,328,518

Non-operating Revenues

(expenses):
Investment expense (__136,151)
Total Non-
operating
Revenues
(expenses) (___136,151)
Income (loss) before
other financing uses 7,180,368

@)

(1) (
(1) (

(@)

Adjustment Actual on Vatlance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable
Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable)
82,803 85,000 2,197
-0- 100 100
-0- -0- -0-
2,249 3,000 751
3,236 3,000 236)
1,570 2,000 430
8 450 442
13,648 13,648 31,400 17,752
13,648 103,514 124,950 21,436
-0- 778,582 790,300 11,718
319,108) -0- -0- -0-
285,425) -Q- -0- -0-
-0- 500 500
{__604,531) 778,682 790,800 12,218
(  47,889) _ 4,257,844 4,581,350 333,508
{ 207,949) 23,640,938 23,693,450 52,511
207,949) 7,118,570 8,746,770  (1,628,200)
484,808 348 657 60,000 288,657
484,808 _ 348,657 60,000 288,657
276,859 7,467,227 8,806,770 (1,339,543)

The acoom/mmyéﬂ? noles are an éuéym/ frenrd tf Hrese ﬁfmwm/ dlaterments.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - ENTERPRISE FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------------

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgsetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basls Basis Budget (Unfavorabie)
Other financing uses:
Operating
transfers out 5,000,000 -0- 5,000,000 5,000,000 -0-
Total other
financing uses 5,000,000 -0- 5,000,000 5,000,000 -0-
Net profit (loss) 2,190,368 276,859 2,467,227 3,808,770 ( 1,339,543)
Contributed Capital &
Retained Earnings
as Restated
6/30/83 23,881,202 -0- 23,881,202 23,881,202 -0-
Contributed capital &
Retained Earnings
6/30/94 $26,071,570 $ 276,858  $26,348.429 $27,687,972 (g 1,839,543)

Notes:
(1) The city does not budget depreciation expense.
(2) The city does not budget for accrued interest expense.
(3) The city does budget for capital outlay.

Fhe accompranying noles are an mézym/ it of bhese /?nmm'a/ slalements,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

Reconciliation of operating

income to net cash provided

by operating activities:

Operating income $ 7,326,519

Adjustments to reconcile
operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 934,993
Changes in assets and
liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in
accounts receivable 209,383
(Increase) Decrease in
inventory 80,115
(Increase) Decrease in
due from other funds ( 3,539)
(Increase) Decrease in
prepaid insurance 5,203
Increase (Decrease) in
accounts payable 16,138
Increase (Decrease) in
accrued salaries 11,665
Increase (Decrease) in
consumer deposits 39,501
Increase {Decrease) in
due to other funds (__554,861)

Net cash provided by
operating activities 8,065,117

Cash flows from non-
capital financing
activities
Operating transfers out (_5.000.000)

Net cash provided
by (used for)

noncapital finan-
cing activities (5,000,000}

The accomprarsping noles are an c&tfeymf Sk 9/ Hose ﬁtmwm{ slalomonds,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1984
Cash flows from capital
and related financing

activities
Proceeds from issuing bonds $ 13,590,000
Accrued interest and bond issue cost 113,887

Acquisition and con-
struction of capital

assets ( 1,283,542)
Principal on short

and long term obligations ( 1,630,425)
Interest paid on short

and long term debt (__837.844)

Net cash provided by
(used for) capital
and related financing

activities (_10,152,076)
Cash flows from investing
activities
Investment income 501,693

Net cash provided by
investing activities 501,693

Net increase (decrease) ‘
in cash 13,718,886

Cash and restricted cash,
June 30, 1983 1,229,986

Cash and restricted cash,
June 30, 1994 $14,948.872

Fhe accomprarying noles wre an c'w/ey)a/ fad cf Hhese ﬁnwm'aa/ dlalomnonds.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
' INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT HEALTH PLAN TRUST FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

---------------------------------

ASSETS
Cash $ 2,569
Savings account 608
Total assets 3177

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS

Retained earnings - reserved $ 3177
Total liabilities and retained earnings $ 3177

e accompranying nofes ate an méyza/ frard a/ Hesa ﬁmma'a/ sluloments,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT HEALTH PLAN TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------------

OPERATING REVENUES

Employer premiums $ 463,999
Employee premiums 189,385
Other agency premiums 22,599
Refunds 3,098

Total operating revenues 679.091

OPERATING EXPENSES

Medical claims 712,232

Other 16

Total operating expenses 712,248

Net operating income (loss) (33,157}
NON-OPERATING REVENUE

Interest 644

Total non-operating revenue 644

Net income ( 32,513)

Retained earnings, beginning of year 35,690

Retained earnings, end of year $ 3177

Fhe accompramying nolos are an p‘n/egmw' fnd gf these ﬁzmz@/ slalomeonds.

58




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT HEALTH PLAN TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

Reconciliation of operating income
to net cash provided by operating
activities

Operating income ($__33,157)

Net cash provided by
operating activities ( 33,157)

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment income 6844
Net cash provided by investing activities 644
Net increase (decrease) in cash ( 32,513)
Cash, beginning of year 35,680
Cash, end of year $ 3177

Fhe wooompranying nolos are an a}zfegta/ frard gf thedo ﬁnm:a'a/ slalernents.

59




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------

Cemetery Mausocleum Total
Employee Trust Trust Memorandum
Aid Fund Fund Fund Only
ASSETS
Cash-Checking
and money market $ 83,752 $ 33916 $ 20072 $ 146,740
Certificates of
Deposit and
Investments 12,451,289 1,003,172 140,000 13,594,461
General Fund -0- 22,273 -0- 22,273

Total assets $12,535,041 $1,059,361 $ 163,072 $13.763.474

LIABILITIES

Liabilities -0- -0- $ 0 % -0-

Fund balance,

13,763,474

appropriated 12,535,041 1,058,361 169,072

Total Liabilities and

Fund Balance $12,535,041 $ 1,059,361 $ 169,072 $13,763.474

The accompraryping noles are an fbt/eym/ it 9/ Heedeo ﬁmmw:kz/ olaloronts.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

----------------------------------------------

Cemetery
Employes Trust
Aid Fund Fund
REVENUE
Interest & Dividends on
investments $ 636,813 $ 51,413
Gain (loss) on
securities 401,832 ( 2,391)
Contributions from
other funds 1,245,086 -0-
Sale of lots -0- 33,648
Total revenue 2,283,731 82,571
EXPENDITURES
Pension payments 924,829 -0-
Bank charges -0- -0-
Professional fees 51,774 -0-
Total expenditures 976,603 -0-
Excess of revenue over
expenditures 1,307,128 82,571
Transfers to General Fund -0- (__ 47,381}
Excess of revenue over
expenditures and
transfers 1,307,128 35,190
Fund balance,
beginning of year 11,227,913 1,024,171
Fund balancs,
end of year $12.535,041 $ 1,059,361

Mausoleum Total
Trust Memorandum
Fund Only
$ 3,695 $ 691,921
-0- 399,441
-0- 1,245,086
-0- 33,549
3,695 2,369,997
-0- 924,829
57 57
-0- 51,774
57 __ 976,660
3,638 1,393,337
-0- (___47.381)
3,638 1,345,956
165,434 12,417,518
$ 169.072 13,763,474

Fhe accomprarying noles are an :&Meyla/ fand gf thede ﬁmmom/ slalomeonds,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

-------------------------------

Total
Employee Cemetery Mausoleum (Memorandum
Aid Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Only)
Reconciliation of
operating income
to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income  $ 268,483 $ 33,549 ($ 57) $ 301,975
Changes in assets and
liabilities
(Increase) Decrease
in accounts
receivable 113,436 -0- -0- 113,436
(Increase) Decrease
in due from
other funds -0- (__2,891) -0- ( 2,691)
Net cash provided
by operating
activities 381,919 30,858 ( 57) 412,720
Cash flows from non-
capital financing activities
Operating transfers out -0- (___47.381 -0- (__47.381)

Net cash provided

by (used for)

noncapital financing

activities -0- (___47.381) -0- (___47.381)
Cash flows from
capital and related
financing activities -0- -0- -0- -0-

Fhe accomprarying noles are an m@g!a/ frand qf' Hhese /i’amamra/ slalomronds,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

------------------------------

Total
Employee Cemetery Mausoleum (Memorandum
Aid Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Only)
Cash flows from
fnvesting activities
Interest on
investments 636,813 51,413 3,695 691,921
Gain (loss)
on securities 401,832 ( 2,391) -0- 399 441
Net cash provided
by investing
activities 1,038,645 49,022 3,695 1,091,362
Net increase
(decrease) in cash 1,420,564 32,499 3,638 1,456,701
Cash and restricted cash
beginning of year 11,114,477 1,004,589 165,434 12,284,500
Cash and restricted cash
end of year $12,635,041 $ 1,037,088 $ 169072 $13,741,201

Fhe accompransping noles we an o'n(eyml fard 9/ thede /Efmm'a/ slaloments,

63




CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
JUNE 30, 1894

--------------------------

General Fixed Assets

Land $ 1,872,408
Buildings 2,030,571
Strest paving and bridges 2,795,564
Equipment 8,403,469
Total General Fixed Assets $15,102,012
Investment in General Fixed Assets $15,102,012

Fhe accompraryying Holos are an m/eyta/ frard qf Hrede fmmmkz/ slalomonds.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

Debt Service
Balance Fund Balance
June 30, 1983 Obligations Maturities  Operations  June 30, 1994

Amount available

in Debt Service
Fund $ 71487 $ O $ -0 ($ 55087) $ 16,450

Amount to be
provided for
Retirement of

Long-term Debt 1,685,333 235,721 { 537,716) 55,037 1,438,375
Total avallable
and to be
provided $ 1,756,820 § 235!721 (§ 537!716) $ -0- $ 1,454,825

General long-term
debt payable:
General

obligation $ 1,756,820 § 285,721 ($_537.716) $ -0- $ 1,454,825

The accomprarying noles ave an inlogral frarl of lhese financial slaloment.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
EMPLOYEE AID FUND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
ANALYSIS OF FUNDING PROGRESS

------------------------------

UNFUNDED
OBLIGATION
NET ASSETS ANNUAL AS A PERCENT
FISCAL  AVAILABLE PENSION PERCENT UNFUNDED COVERED OF COVERED
YEAR FOR BENEFITS OBLIGATION FUNDED OBLIGATION PAYROLL PAYROLL
1987 5,688,782 11,318,407 50.2% 5,632,625 4,829,023 117.0%
1988 6,461,825 11,319,407 57.1% 4,857,582 5,407,444 90.0%
1988 7,400,049 10,795,000 68.5% 3,395,651 5,752,347 59.0%
1980 8,162,705 10,795,000 75.6% 2,632,995 6,825,012 38.8%
1991 9,311,891 12,320,224 75.6% 3,941,622 7,284,015 54.5%
1992 10,045,763 13,790,987 72.8% 3,745224 7,171,333 52.2%
1993 11,227,913 16,665,988 67.4% 5,438,075 7,702,404 70.6%
1984 12,635,041 17,717,347 70.8% 5,182,306 9,638,110 53.8%

The accompranying nolos are an m@yza/ frard a/ these ﬂbmf/}m’a/ slalomends,
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GREENWAY, SMITH & HAISTEN, P. C.
GERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE OR
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Mayor and City Commission
The City of Griffin
Griffin, Georgia

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Griffin, Georgia, for
the year ended June 30, 1994 and have issued our report thereon dated October 14, 1994.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and
the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local
Governments.” Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements of The City
of Griffin, Georgia, for the year ended June 30, 1994, we considered its internal control structure
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control
structure.

The management of The City of Criffin, Georgia, is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments
by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal
control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to
provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in
accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because
of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless
occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods
is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may
deteriorate, '




For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure
policies and procedures in the following categories:

Activity Cycles General Requirements
Treasury or financing Political activity
Revenues/receipts Davis-Bacon Act
Purchases/disbursements Civil rights
External financial reporting : Cash management
Payroll/personnel Federal financial reports
Financial Statement Captions Specific Requirements
Cash and cash equivalents Types of service
Receivables Eligibility
Inventory Matching, level of effort,
Property and equipment and earmark
Payables and accrued Reporting

liabilities

Fund balance

Accounting Applications
Receivables

Cash receipts
Purchasing and receiving
Accounts payables

Cash disbursements
Payroli

Property and equipment
General ledger

For all of the control categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of
relevant policies and pracedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we
assessed control risk.

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operations that we
consider to be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that,
in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and
report financial data consistent with the assertion of management in the general purpose
financial statements.

A material weakness Is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more
of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.




Qur consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material
weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the following reportable conditions that we
believe to be material weaknesses,

The items we noted that we believe to be material weaknesses of the City of Griffin are as
follows:

1. Accounts receivable for utilities and property taxes should be reconciled periodically.
2. Due to/Due from accounts should be reconciled monthly.

3. A complete financial statement should be prepared and verified periodically in order to
assure that management’s decisions are made from current and correct information.

However, we also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operation
that we have reported to the management of The City of Griffin, Georgia, in a separate letter
dated October 14, 1994,

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, and management.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Eheenugsy, bt foistin, FE.

Certified” Public Accountants

October 14, 1924




GREENWAY, SMITH & HAISTEN, P. C.
GERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE OR BASIC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Mayor and Commission
The City of Griftin, Georgia
Griffin, Georgia

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of The City of Griffin, Georgia, as
of and for the year ended June 30, 1994, and have issued our report thereon dated
October 14, 1994,

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and
the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local
Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to The City of Griffin,
Georgia, is the responsibility of The City of Griffin, Georgia, management. As part of obtaining
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of the City's compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulation, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the financial
statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. '




The results of our tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, The City of Giiffin,
Georgia, complied, in all material respects, with the provisions referred to in the preceding
paragraph. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to
believe that the City had not complied, in all material respects, with those provisions.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, and management.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

reesugsgy, Lot fuistla, £C.

Certified Public Accountants

October 14, 1994




